SANTA BARBARA COUNTY

BOARD AGENDA LETTER Agenda Number:
Prepared on: 7/29/02
Department Name: County Counsel
Department No.: 013
Agenda Date: 8/13/02
Placement: Administrative
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Estimate Time:

105 E. Anapamu Street, Suite 407 . .
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 Continued Item: NO

(805) 568-2240 If Yes, date from:
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Stephen Shane Stark, CountyCounsel
x2950
STAFF Kevin E. Ready, Senior Deputy
CONTACT: x2950
SUBJECT: Waiver of Fees for BEACON

South Central Coast Beach Enhancement Program (SCCBEP)

Recommendation(s):
That the Board of Supervisors sitting as both Board of Supervisors and Board of Directors of SBCFCWCD:

1. Waive all County fees, in an estimated amount of $8500.00, to BEACON for a Coastal Development
Permit/Development Plan (CDP) and related work for the BEACON South Central Coast Beach
Enhancement Program.

2. Approve budget revision requests transferring funds from the Parks Department and SBC Flood
Control and Water Conservation District to fund one half, each, of the costs charged by the Planning
and Development Department for permit processing.

Alignment with Board Strategic Plan:

The South Central Coast Beach Enhancement Program is consistent with the following adopted Strategic
Goals:

o A high quality of life for all residents.

o A community that is economically viable and sustainable.

Executive Summary and Discussion:

See attached letter from BEACON for summary of this action.

Board Resolution 02-213 paragraph 3 authorizes the Board to waive Planning & Development fees by
minute order in appropriate cases for good cause. Other BEACON member agencies (Oxnard, Port Hueneme



and Ventura) have waived permit fees for SCCBEP program. Parks Department and Flood Control have
agreed to fund from existing departmental funds the “backfill” of the fees waived for BEACON.

Mandates and Service Levels:

Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:

Minor- estimated cost of $8500.00 will be borne by County Parks Department and SBCFCD.
Special Instructions:

Concurrence:

Flood Control

Parks Dept.
Planning & Development



